EAST AYTON PARISH COUNCIL **MEETING HELD 8 MARCH 2022** IN AYTON VILLAGE HALL

Present:

Cllrs Phillips – in the Chair & Cllrs Rowell, Peacock & Tomlinson and Harrison. Cllr Jeffels and Dawn Naylor (parish clerk), 1 member of the public.

NOTICE OF MEETING – Public Notice of the meeting has been given in accordance with Schedule 12, Para 10(2) of the Local Government Act 1972

APOLOGIES RESOLVED: Apologies were received from Cllr Herring.	37/22
MINUTES RESOLVED: That the minutes were approved as a correct record of the following meeting: • Ordinary Meeting Minutes – 8 February 2022.	38/22
PUBLIC COMMENTS A resident raised concerns regarding the footpath at the Spar shop in the village. When the car wash has been used it leaves the footpath wet and the resident stated that she has had a near fall. RESOLVED: It was agreed that the clerk contact the manager of the shop.	39/22
POLICE REPORT RESOLVED: That the police report had been received and noted.	40/22

NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL/SCARBOROUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL/NYMNPA

Cllr Jeffels reported on the following items:

- Chief Constable Number Plate Fund instead of using the funding for chevrons, Cllr Jeffels asked the parish •
- ٠ council for their opinions on using the money to clear out a footpath along the Forge Valley road, members were in agreement to this.
- Crime Commissioners meeting had been cancelled and will be re-scheduled at a later date.
- Moor Lane, congestion at school dropping off times. Cllr Rowell will speak to the landlord of the Dennison Public House to gauge his reaction to the possibility of using the car park as a drop off point and for the school to look into putting a gate/walkway through the school grounds. This will be put on the next agenda for discussion.

A question was asked regarding the re-painting of H bars on Moor Lane, Cllr Jeffels will report this.

Cllr Phillips reported on the following items:

- Advised of a SBC's council tax rise.
- Planning discussed local residency conditions

RESOLVED: That the above reports be noted.

SECTION 106 MONIES

Ideas were put forward for the above fund:

- Adult outdoor keep fit equipment
- Legacy bridge over the river Derwent
- Low level fencing in Forge Valley

Members were asked to keep think of more projects to put forward as this money will be released once the 70th house on the development has been sold.

RESOLVED: That the above information be noted.

SPEED DATA

Cllr Peacock gave members a breakdown of the VAS signage statistics. Cllr Peacock advised that he was having difficulties in getting the company who installed the cameras to come and check a problem on the signage statistics. It was agreed that the statistics will be put on the website.

RESOLVED: That the above information be noted and agreed.

41/22

42/22

COMMUNITY CONVERSATION Cllr Rowell explained his vision for the presentation of the community conversation at the upcoming Annual Parish Meeting. This was agreed. **RESOLVED:** That the above information be agreed. 44/22 **VILLAGE GATEWAY/FORGE VALLEY SPEED RESTRICTION** Cllr Rowell updated members on the above and advised that the village gateway will be re-located once confirmed by Mr Marr (NYCC Highways). The parish council will continue to raise issues regarding the speeding in Forge Valley. **RESOLVED:** That the above information be noted. 45/22 **OUTSIDE ORGANISATIONS** CaP - Cllrs Phillips Jubilee Committee – Cllr Phillips and Rowell Village Hall Committee – Cllr Harrison PPG – Cllr Peacock **RESOLVED:** That the above reports be noted. 46/22 FINANCE RESOLVED: That the accounts passed for payment were agreed totalling £1,704.85. 47/22 **RESOLVED:** That the bank reconciliation be agreed and was signed by Cllr Rowell. 48/22 **ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA RESOLVED:** That the following items were asked to be put on the next agenda: 49/22 • Lonsdale Place – land (SBC) Traffic congestion on Moor Lane • **Moles on Beck Hill** • DATE OF NEXT MEETING RESOLVED: 12 April 2022. 50/22

Signed.....

Dated.....